NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday January 23, 2023 7PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, M| 48442

1. CALLTOORDER/ROLLCALL L 1P.Gambka [ ]G Kullis []p. miller
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [k winchester [8rad stiwell [ chief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4, CONSENT AGENDA - Alf items fisted under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion,
If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved
to the last ftem under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 12/19/2022,
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of 12/31/2022 $26,278.36
Statement Savings Account as of 12/31/2022 $1,681.89
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 12/31/2022 $263,762.00
Bills For Payment Total: 12/20/2022 —1/23/2023 $85,288.94
Cost of Payroll: 12/23/2022 & 1/9/2023 $97,147.17
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of 12/31/2022 $61,881.05
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of 12/31/2022 $2,471.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 12/31/2022 $77,019.47
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recoghized by the chalr. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will
state their name and address for the record, A second pubtic comment is avaliable prior to adjournment of the meeting
for ali other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.
6. PRESENTATIONS — Swearing in of new full time firefighters — Chairman Kullis. FY 2022 audit
presentation- Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka.
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
8. NEW BUSINESS
a) Request to approve revenue debt collections assessment to a 7 year period.
b) Fire Chiefs performance review for 2022.
c) Approval of updated WC policy 30.07. Approval of new Limited Duty Work policy 30.08.
d} Annual NOCFA Board Officer Appointments.
e) Move to closed session for attorney client privilege discussion,
9. REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for; December 2022 & Year end totals for 2022
[] Chiefs Report [ JFirefighters Assoc. [ |Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ ]Citizen at Large
10, PUBLIC COMMENT - General
11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday February 27, 2023 at 7pm. {4t Monday in

lieu of 2/20/23 Holiday) Rose Twp. Offices. 3080 Mason St. Holly, Ml 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of December 19, 2022

Call to Order: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1
48442

Roll Call:
Members Present;
Paul Gambka
George Kullis
Debbie Miller
Brad Stilwell
Chief Lintz

Members Absent:
Karin Winchester

Motion by Kullis to approve absence. Seconded by Stilwell. Motion carried by
unanimous verbal vote.

Pledge of Allegiance
Agenda Approval:

Motion by Gambka to approve the agenda. Supported by Stilwell. The motion was
carried by a 4/0 roll call vote.

Consent Agenda: Minutes of 11/21/2022 meeting and Financial Reposts

Motion by Gambka to approve the consent agenda with minutes as amended.
Supported by Miller. The motion was carried by a 4/0 roll call vote.

Genetal Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year-to-Date

Checking Account as of 11/30/2022 $19,934.92
Statement Savings Account as of 11/30/2022 $1,681.00
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 1 1/30/2022 $288,737.82
Bills for Payment Total: 11/22/2022 — 12/19/2022 $49,864.44
Cost of Payroll: 11/28/2022 — 12/12/2022 $97,166.59
Accounts Receivable - MEDICAL as of 11/30/2022 $87,402.64
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of 11/30/2022 $4,722.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 11/30/2022 $77,019.47

Papge 143



Public Comment on Agenda Items Only:
¢ Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail welcomed Miller to the board
o Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Rd. welcomed Miller to the board

o Gisela King, 9601 Fish Lake Rd welcomed Miller and thanked the board for the new
cemetery lights

Presentations - None

Unfinished Business:

a) Atticles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies — atforney not present

Motion by Stilwell to table this item. Seconded by Gambka. Motion carried by
unanimous verbal vote,

New Business

a)

b)

d)

G. Noble Resignation Letter

Motion by Kullis to accept resignation. Seconded by Gambka. Motion
carried by unanimous verbal vote.

FY 2022 Audit Update — audifor not present

Audit will be completed next week and filed by 12/31/2022 in compliance with the
taw. All board members acknowledged that they received this information. Auditor
will be at the January board meeting. No action needed.

FY 2023 Budget Amendments

Motion by Kullis to approve FY2023 budget as amended. Seconded by
Gambka. Motion carried by a 4/0 roll call vote.

Fire Chief’s Annual Performance Review for 2022

Motion by Gambka to postpone for a future meeting, Seconded by Miller.
Motion carried by unanimous verbal vote.

Fire Chief’s employment confract — request {o review and update
Motion by Stilwell to approve renewing the updated contract to begin
01/01/2023 and expire on 12/31/2028. Seconded by Miller. Motion carried by
4/0 roll call vote.

Move to closed session for attorney client privilege discussion — afforney not present

Motion by Gambka to table this item. Seconded by Kullis. Motion carried by
unanimous verbal vete.

Pape 213




Reports — including monthly incident data for November and December 2022

e Chief’s Report

o Large house fire on Tipsico assisted by area units - significant losses sustained
o 2 FT fire professionals have tested and will begin work 01/01/2023
o Risk assessment audit was completed last week — no issues

¢ TFirefighter’s Association
o No report

¢ Holly Twp - Kullis

o Preservation project - Ernst barn in Waterford being de-constructed and moved to
Holly Farmstead site

o Canoe/kayak launch on Fish Lake Rd. nearing completion. It has handicap access.
The site includes 1 acre on the north side of the river and 38 acres on the south
side of the river.

‘o A new treasurer has been selected (Freeman retired). Name to be announced at a
future date.

s Rose Twp — Gambka
o ‘Taxes went out on Dec. 2. Increases with new Oakland County assessments.

¢ Citizen at large — Stilwell
o No report

Public Comment — General
e Dan Johnson, 8635 Tipsico Trail addressed the board
o Julius Stern, 1445 Munger Rd. addressed the board
e Finkbeiner, 15335 Catalina Way reported on the success of the recent Boot drive.

Donations to HAYA and several families have been made with additional donations to be
made.

Adjournment: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:47 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Papge 3|3




i abed

%596 (ge o) 00°005'0L G9'GELDL
%00 000 000 000
%G8 (00°04%) 00°00Z'¢ 0070842
%26 {6204 2) 00°008'9) 90'Z69'6
%00 000 000 0070
%92 {g0°g8s's)) 00°000'%Z Z6'91¥'S
A (Lrezs'108) 00°000°68¢ 69°9Z2'€8T
%EEG (£€°28L'vY) 00°000'96 18TIT'IS
%P 8 (oo'zey'al) 00°00G°G0L 00°800'68
%00 00°0 000 000
%l QL (00'0er'91) 00°005'0L 00°040'V6
%866 (coee) 00°000'G€ 00'886'FE
%898 (v8Z66'8Et) 00°008'628°C 91°209'988'¢
%00 000 000 000
%070 000 00°0 000
%8798 (re-z66'8sh) 00°009'¢2E'E 917209'088'C
%898 (¥B266'9EY) 00°009'6Z'¢ 91°209'888'C
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 0070 00°0
%00 000 0070 000
%000k 000 00°000°00 L 00°000°00%
%00 000 00°C 000
%0°0 (00°00%) 007001 000
%l LS (24982'1) 00°008'1L £2°692
%866 {052} 00°000'0% 00°GL6'6
%00 00'0 000 000
%9001 5764 00°000°ZL GZ6L0CT)
%0°St (19°296'612) 00°000'00% £CIE0'VBL
%818 (5o68L'8L) 00°000°00) Se¥1e' L8
Y¥ LL {00°G00'002) 00°000'00L 00°000'005
%1'99 (0071122 00°000'8 00°682'¢
%196 (00°8¥8) 00'000'22 007151 1LT
%0°00} 000 00°000'986 00000586
%0°001 000 00°000'986 00°000'986
%00 000 000 000
196png jo % whpng JoA0 $ yebpng £z ‘sz uer-zz. 'L Inc

Ked uaag [e192ds - L0L

Aejasoag Bulploddy - 902

sabep) J0JonaIsul - S0L

safiepn 190110 - YOL

sabeM 6LCIAQD - 6004

sebep SWIHEA0 3wl 11 - 2°00L
safiep aafordury owi] [Ind - 5004
awn] {Ind 81yD ‘seben - 00.L

1ouuosIad - 0004

asueInsy| Juswabeuep ¥SIY - 0009 K01

18Y3Q - 9oURINSU] JUAWSBBURIA SIY - 0009
aaueinsyj uonesuadwoy) SISNIOM - 259
saueinsu| Aqer - 059

asuernsu| Juawabeuew XSIY - 0009
asuadxg

WoId SS0ID
9030 1B10L

plog SpPoos) JO 1502 - 00006
PIOS SPOOD) JO 150D

awoay| [BI0L

SaNU2ASY - 0S0F 101

J2UI0 - SONUIADY - 0S0Y

awoou| pazuobaleaun - 66¢

JUBg 2)BIS-SPIBICLd UROT - D6P
siajsued] - OZv

susWAeg 95 SINUSA - 81¥
suoyeued - 8Ly

paulery jsauadi - IV

S80S UonIadsu| pue M3IAY - LY
sway [ended-soes - Zib

SwWaY |jews-sales - 0Lk

faa0oay 1509 [EMPAN - S0F
s3dp0ay R WIS - §'50F
sdiaoay MBS - §0¥

A1aA028Y 3500 a41d - PO¥

sanuaAas uonesnp/Buluel] - 0¥
uonnguuo) diysumo| 3soy - Z0¥
uopnqiyuos diysumo] AlOH - Lo

S3NUBADY - 050V

ANNIAZY ISIN - SE0P
awoau)

£202°€Z ANVNNVI HONOXHL 2202 L6 AN

1¥0d3y ASNIdXT ? ANNIAZN
fAuoyiny aild Aunod puepieo YHON

siseg [Bn1o0Y

WY 92:01



7 abeyq
$321AJ9G PIIOR[BUOD - 0008

05l 2L {(11262'20) 00°000'00L 68°204°LL STHNLIANIAXT LNVHD H33VS - 005L 19901
%00 000 00’0 000 J9YI0 - STHNLIANIdXE LNVHD HIIVE - 0054
%00 (00°000'8) 00°000'8 00°C juswasinguisy sebep 1507 - 584
%00 000 000 000D asusdxg [aAel), - €91
%e'T6 (oL°65) 00°000°S P20PSG saseyaind juawdinba - 192
AN (5g'5.8) 000004 IR A Bunay.el - 0L
%00 000 000 000 uonesnpd - 654
%0°0 000 000 000 saakopdury |4 ANIIGeSIARNT - 8524
%L 68 (00°000'8) 00°000'8L 00'000°04 syyeueg abully - JG2
%00 000 000 000 dwa 14 ¥3adves suonnquiuod Loy - 952
%0°0 0070 000 000 soueInsu| yyeey - 54
%L LTL 00'9l¥ 007006} 00'9LE°L s|2o1sAyd safoldws - 52
%ZE {oLeL8'e) 007000t 06'9¢) sjs00 Bululely - £62
%0°0 000 000 000 gg/sul dwoD SIPNOM - TEL
%00 (000051 00"00G" 000 sabepp 1010nasUY] - 152

STMNLIONIIXT INVHD HIHVS - 005L

%e VY (cz222'T8) 00°052'0¥ 5.ZZ0'8L salddng - 00z 1e30L
%00 000 000 00°0 JaysQ - selddng - 0024
%92 {o'686'01) 00°000'G1 $5°010't sa|ddng [edIpsW - 822
%L'E5 (e0°esw'0) 00'06L'EL 16°96Z'L suLoun - PTL
%EB¥6 (z6°921) 000062 20°€L82 UONUBABId 8Jld - €24
9z 8t (¥g259'%} 00°000'6 9L'Z¥e'y saijddng BunesadQ - 221
%00 000 000 000 Sugeiadp uoNssolddng - 0ZL

sanddng - 0022

%0°1G (918L1°Z18) 9¢'/81'859'1 0Z'690'9¥8 |Jauuosiad - 000.L [EIoL
%00 000 000 000 130 - [PULOSIad - 000L
%40E (049809} 00°008'8 0£°e0L'T 14 soueinsul AI(IeSIQRNT - 6LL
%00 000 000 0G0 a0d/eournsy] Aqesiqei - 814
%0€G (2809LcL) 00°000'82 £1'6E8'7) 33 20d - SNOILNAIILNOD ML0¥ - T°L3L
%0'ZG {05 09g'8¢) 00°000°08 05689 L7 dw3z ¢4 - uonngLIuoD Lok - LLL
%1621 08'REL'S 00'000°CL 0£°8€E'9) quiuog sButaeg 2183 YIESH - 594
%00 000 000 00'C puadng aJed YIesH - 2912
%G°1E (027 21£'26) 00'000'G5L DE289°Zr aul] jINJAIUEBINSU] JUedYHESH - 8LL
%S'TL (00°L1¥) 00°005's 00'680'L ssakojd w3ydx3 jE2IPai - 514
%919 (or'9iZ'6E) 9g1z8'le 06 759G VOid/298 [e190S - ¥LL
%00 000 000 000 saBep, 9ouereaddy UNo) - €11
%805 {6'¥28'8T) 00°000' LG £0°'6/9'8T sabepp alld H0d/Aed Ui Juep1ay| - Z1L
Y%l OF (LL2¥8'CL) 00700092 £8'251L°Z1L safiep Buluted - 112
%S ¥ (00'652) 00'000°L 00°5%2 Red [1E18Q MOM - 0LL
%829 (geg6e's) 00°000'€2 S9'L09'G) Red SWIGAD PWI] Hed - 604
%4°€9 (g2 9g)'L6) 00°895' 492 ST HEP'0LL olseq Ys Anq - 7802
%Y (81'662'601) 00°000°081 2o Y0L08 oipaiy Jus fng - 804

jebpng Jo % 18Bpng JaAD § yebpng £Z ‘gz ver - Z2, ‘1 nr
£20z°cz AMVANYE HONOXHL 2202 “1L0 AnF siseg |ensaoy

130d3Y ASNIA4X3 8 INNIATA
fuoyiny a4 Ajuno) puepeQ YLoN WY 9Z:01



¢ abed

%00 00°0 000 00°C awdinbaysaddng 6LAIAOD - 526
%00 000 0070 000 Uo3ei JuRID - ¥16
%t Ll (00°000'002} 00°000°'004 00°000°00G sasuadxg Juels - €16
%E2T {(99'9¢¥'G) 00°000°2 PeEos’L 000°s- SesBeUDINng Juawdinby - 26
%00 00 00°0 000 1leH andauswanosdw) jended - 116
%186 {/¥'99) 00°000°6E £5°GEE'VE 000°S+ saseysind 1ended - 026
seseyaind - 0046
%E 06 {0€°290'28) ¥9'655'v91 vEZ68'28 Q0I5 30201 - 0056 1BI0L
%00 000 0’0 000 1910 - 991G 198( - 0056
%6°LZ (11€66'01) 69°9¢Z'GL =l vl 195a uo 3521934 - 756
%EES BL P08 SB'TZL6PL 8.°8v9'8s 231A198 1990 - 056
20In0g 1023 - 0056
% 0% (yv"109'8EL) 00'0£9'9LE 95796 LLL sesuadxg BuneiddQ - 0058 [J0L
%00 000 000 00°C Jsuio - sasuadxg BunesadQ - 0058
%00 000 000 000 Jay30 /O SIUM 1930 - 698
%28 (0oo'652) 00°'00S'L 00" LFT'L A14-J50-83UM 305G - 898
Yt Ch (g1zv0'1) 00°008'L ¥8 26 Xe] pIedtpal dvvD - 7298
pAA] (0¢'96.'668) 00°000'6Z) 04°€0Z'59 [E31paN-BO-SIIM 1990 - L98
%8EL (1e6EL'P)) 00°000'%% 69°098'6S SoUBUSJUBIN SIINIBA - 998
%165 (£8'808'%} 00°000'ZL £1°160'L soueusjule dinby - 2o9g
%8¥G €z 1vo's) 00°000'0Z 14°866'01 quewMeday spuis g Bpld - 098
%0'sY (or'z51'T) 00°000°S ¥SI¥E'T asea Juswdinbz - 658
%8 LY (91¢Ls¥v2) 00000’ LY ¥8'98Y'22 sanIN - 88
%085 {¥0°089°)L) 00°000't 98’6182 juswdinb3 ; seljddng Bujured] - 558
%00 GliE S, 00°0EE 000 Bulysiand pue Bugud - p58
%98'63 {6e8ps’L) 00°000'6Z Lo LS LL |end - 758
%1°6E (seLpL'8) 00°000'5% 59858’ sasuadx3g [euopesadQ 1l - LS8
% Lt (£1°615') 00°000'9 £ V8T SUONEOIUNWWOY) - 058
sosuadxy BunesadQ - 0058
%Z 09 {9£9/8'¢8) 00002'SEL $9E€2E'L8 S321AJ9G PAIDBALOD - 0008 [EI0L
%070 0070 000 000 JBUIQ - SAOIAIDG PAJIRNUCYD - D008
%00 000 00°C 000 S30IAIOS BUSTIM - 878
Y%Z'€8 (8¥'506) 00°000'€ S V6Y'T S39]AI9G JOQET/UOHONIISUCD - (028
Y%l 'ty (bo's08') 00'000'8 00'56¥'S SADIAIDS SANRASILIUPY - 918
%y g9 (GoPez'e) 00°000'6 56°60L'S sao1Mag |[olfed - G518
%% 901 Sy ipLL 00°000']E S¥ivi'6Bl suonduasqng ‘sagd ‘send - ¥1.8
%1% (yo2z2'e) 00°000'6 96ZLL'G uopesnp3 sakoidwiz - 218
%688 {00'ovt'L) 00°000°S) 00'095° 1L sabBep J019nsu] @akojdw) UON - 018
%122 {6e6s) 007000 19022 Bulgng fasaooay 3so Al - L08
%SG 0F {so'L12'0L) 00°000'8L 66'882°. Bupig -AioAa0oay 350 [EDIPBI - 908
%008 (oo'g6e's) 00700021 00'¢09° eBa - vog
%Z L6 (00 002) 0070022 00°000'Z Bunipny - Zog
%e0p (0g'996'12) 00°000°2E 0Z'€£0'GL Buysedsia - 008
1bpny Jo % 18Bpng J3A0 $ yefipng £z ‘sz uer-zz, ‘L mre
£20T'eT AMVANYI HONOXHL Z20Z ‘L0 AINC siseq |eniooy

1¥0d3d ASNIAAX3 ® INNIATA
Auoyiny aii4 Ajuno) puepieQ YHUoN NV 92:0%



¢ abed

%{1159) LE'8Y8'¥S6 (oo 2z1 428} L6'1ZL° 428
%9'B8S (527 1p9'e6E°)) 00 L24'25P'E GZ'688'850'
%9EL (el L0L'9¥2) 00°000'2E6 18°868'589
%0°0 000 0070 000
%8"8L (00"000'0) 00000084 00°000'051
3e6png Jo % 3e6png JanA0 § jebpng £z ‘ez uer-zz. ‘1 ine

Jwoou| I8N
asuadxy [BJ0L
saseyoind - 0016 {BI0L

1BYO - saseyaingd - 0026
siaysues) yuawade|dal rendes - 666

£20Z'cZ AMVINVE HONOXMHL 2Z0Z ‘L0 AN

1H0dIY ISNIdXT ® ANNIATY
Auoyny ai14 AUNoD puepEQ YHON

siseg [ensooy

Wy sz:0lL



10:41 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

01/18/23 Revenue & Expense Report
Accrual Basis JULY 01. 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2022
Jul - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget
income
4000 - Transfers from General Fund 150,000.00 90,000.00 60,000.00
4100 - Interest income 175.99 60.00 115.89
Total Income 160,175.89 $0,060.00 60,115.98
Expense
5000 - Capital Outiay
6050 - Transfer to Checking Account 125,000.00
Total 5000 - Capital Outlay 125,000.00
Total Expense 125,000.00
Net income 25,175.99 90,060.00 -64,884.01

Page 1




1 abeg

000

e

ST096°LT
SZ°096'LE
GZ'096'42

6871891
9¢'8/2'9T

zZz o’ - Inr

ALINDA 7 sALLIAVT]

S13SSY W1I0L

g1assY JUHND [BI0L

sBulaeg/Buniosu) 0L

1INNOADV SONIAYS INJWILVLS - 100L
Bunjaay-used - 0001
sBuiaeg/BuljIYD

sjassy JuaLIng
S13SSV

ZZ0Z ‘1€ ¥IGWIOIAA HONOYHL 2202 “10 ATNF

180d3d SIONVIVE HSVD
Muoyiny a4 fHuno) puepe YHON

siseg] [ENJIOY
£TIBLILO

WY 82:01



L abey

00°292'292 V1oL
00°29.L'€92 Juswaoelday wawdinba-yses - 000}
gz 2aqd-Inr

siseq |enidoy
£Z/8LIL0

Wv Z¢-0L

ZZ0Z ‘1€ YI9IN303A HONOUHL Z20Z “10 ATNP
Joday aosuejeg ysed
juswaaejday Juawdinbg Y4D0ON



| abed

000l BIFGOT #LOJV zeneriret
TY2Ia3W 3344 ANNOT
0F§04 04 NVYOIHOIN 40 GTIIHS 3178 SS0H0 3N1d jelol
0F°E0.'0L Ze62 030 OH FAAUAT A A
NVSIHOIW 0 ATIIHS 3NT9 $S040 3MT19
86°9¢ ALTIGON 121V IBI0)
869G GZ8C69¥8C.8T #1002V LA A A AS
ALIigon 181y
00°£89 SNOLLNTOS HIAQ TN NYSIHDIIN NOISNIOSY [BI0L
00°£89 £¢0zL/1L0
SNOLLNTOS HIAO TN NYOIHIIN NOISNIISY
0Lv8 SNOLLNTOS TYNOISSTLOM L HOGHV BJ0L
0L'vG LEEREINTTO £20Z/81L/10
SNOILNTOS TYNOISSTH0d J0guY
Zhive STDIAHTS VLIV NOZYAY [ejoL
Gl'e9 YOdITHILILAAZY #LO0Y £202/E0/10
£8°6/G £202E0/L0
SIOAYIS TVLIdVYI NOZVINY
Z6'4le 071 30IAH3S ® SIS S84 A3V [Biel
¢6iid Hy39 £20%/81/10
27T IIAYIS ® STTVS Il 43TV
£e'68) VY B0
gceel SNOLLNEGIHINOD DY Y55 £202/60/10
VY
56182y Jan-noaYy [elol
§CTL8Z'Y £202/50/L0
aIn-NIIY
junotuy ouap azeq

£202 ‘62 AYVNNVT HONOYHL 2202 ‘0 ¥39WI03d

INIWAYL 404 ST7I9
Auoiyny sl fjuno) puepfeQ YuUoN

SISEg JenIooY
£Z/8L/10

v L1501



Z effey

FINHIS ONY STTVS SNIIWND

8/°£99C ADHINT SHTWASNOD 8301
817698 £202/80/40

ADYINT SHIANSNOD

00°02} ({INHFLNI FLIS 440) F18Y0 LSYOW0D 1Bl
067024 LINHTINI FLIS-440 7202/92724

(LINYILNI 3LIS 440) FTYD LSVOW0I

90°0Z (Al £ uoyelS) LSYOWOD feloL
90°0Z Od H3INTD IS0H M 082 EZ07/R0/L0

{AL £ uonEIs) ISYINQD

86°4€ (Al | uoglS) 1SYINOD jBloL
86°LE Y TIvH FONVYD LE0$ £202/91/10

{Ad 1 vonels) ISYIWNO0D

817042 INTRLYTL HTLYM 090 [Bl0L
81042 TIVH JONYHO 1505 FAALAAALAD

INTFWIYIHL HFLVM 390

96657 SWED [elal
86611 HIINT FSCH M 087 £702/5010
867611 $3rddns 226212272}

SHgD

007057 L9167 FDINHTFS HIGWINTHYD 1ei0f
06°0£Z Tt ALD MYO HiHON £202/50/40

2986 / FOINYAS HIFWIAWGHYD

SH L6 SIWZLSAS HIV ONIHLYIHE [elo]
[ X 11Zk58 101LSAD £202/60/1L0

SWHLSAS HIY ONIHLYING

00°0bk TYDIGIW F9HL GNNOE (8101

junowy owajy aeq
£20Z 52 AMVIINYP HONOMH.L 2207 07 ¥39W3030 syseq jenaay
INFWAVC ¥0-4 ST EEBHL0

Auoyny ail4 fHuno) puepep yHoN WY 15:04



¢ abegq

e 9Lt 0281 'ON 1SN0 £202/60/10

ATddNS ALLOWOLNY ATIOH

00°00¢ INTNIHYATT FHIH dIHSNMOL ONVTHOIH 5101
00700 JSNOJSTM AONIIETNT AL

INTWIEYLIA TS dIHSNMOL ONYTHIH

oF't¥i 3OV STHYT LVIHD [BI0L
L2801 ZAULERL FLYT ONISCTO £20eRIL0
£lee EPPLOZ #IO2Y &e0eieeeL

JOV SDAVT LYY

00°059 "0U3 SFIOLOY T [BloL
007089 WYHO0MHd INIVIW £208E/L0

013 STT10dIVT

64°689 ADHING 310 [e10L
64589 NOLLVLS Jy!d HFINTO IS0 £C0Z/E0/0

ADYINT J1a

00°9z; ONINOLLIONDD 831w SYT2N07 1Bl0L
0092t £20e/31/10

ONINOLLIGNQD H3LYM SVYT2N04d

0054 THH ANYIT [l
008l JOINSFS WAV XA

THH 3NVIQ

88°556°; YO0 QYIHHIAO NOSIAYT 18101
857099 ‘0 TIVH FONVEI 1808 £202RHIL0
0g's68 TIVH FONVY L5068 £z0e/s0/i0

Y004 avIHYIAO NOSIAVG

LE9L IDIAMTS ONY STTYS SNINWND 18151
LP6L9 HOL YHINTSHTINTD ISOYM 08¢ £20294/LG

Junowy oweyy aeq
£207 67 AMVNINYT HONOYHL 2202 ‘0 ¥38W3030 siseg [enay
INIWAYL 804 STIIE EC/BLL0

fuoyny all4 Ajuncy) pueyeO YHoN Wy isios



p abeg

FHOLS 140SONMN
09°0v8'L 3083y 7 HOHYIS NYgSN NYOIHOW 1BI0L
007068t £702/60/10

INISTY B HOHVIS NVGHN NYDIHOIl
06°9Z% NOLLYIDOSSY SNTWTH!H JLVLS NVIHOIN B0l
08°92! £5006 Gr £202/91/40

NOLLYID0SSY SNINTHIS TLV.LS NYOIHON

0629 SIdFINCD NS NYDIHOMW Blol
06749 STV 30! . £202/94710

SIdFINOD 38T NYOIHDIN

LTEH5TL SNYTTV/SHIN [BIo]
05°568 SNOLLNGIHINGD dSOH £202/60/L0
G2'080") SNOLLNGRINGD /5431 £202/607L0
90°88ZY AVdIH NYOT® SNOLLNGIMINQD ML0F £202/60740
9£°€9 SNOLLNGIHINQD Hi0F-H3 AR NA XA A
Zikz SNOLLNGIHLNOD 33-16¥ A AA]
0598 SNOHASIMINGD dSOH 2208822}
0r960°} SNOLLNGIMLNOD /$#-33 2202/527)
8GLEEY AYdTH NYOT® SNOLLNFIHINOD X0k P A

SNYFTV/SHIW

00704 ALLY ¥3SNVH NIGOVW felel
00°0/ L000-6928) TTH 4502 £202/60/40

ALLY ¥3SNVH NIGaviM

6096 ATddNS SNITTAM SHOSSTT 18jol
5096 6590 #LSND A AALA)

ATddNS ONIGTIM S¥0SSTT

86°85¢ ONI'FOIANTS OLNY B FH[L ATIOH [Blo)
96°888 IAHTE 056-CIH0S 2202/222)

NI ‘FOIAYIS OLNV 3 FHIL ATIOH

22941 ATddNS SALOWOLNY ATIOH fe1od

junouny OIS sjeq
£20Z '£Z AMVIANYI HONOYHI 2202 02 ¥3gWH037 sised [erdy
INFWAYL 804 STIIE E2sHI0

Auoyny aii4 funoy puepeo YroN WY is04



¢ ofieg

{asee] saidos) ouf ¥S1N HOOR (8101

62857

§2'652 GG861LE #IDOY £20Z/E0/L0

(osea7 saido) -2uf ¥ HOSK

00°429 SNITOOD ONY ONILYIH TWNOISSIHOH /80
00°/Z8 MNVL HTLYM LOH HivdT Z202/22/2L

ONITO0D ONY SNLLYIH TYNOISSII0¥

ze'ge HIMOd FSYHOMNC LINLId BI0L
7889 FOVLS0d - ISYTTHILIN 7202/82724

MIMO ISYHIMId LINLId

00°000'/ VIV B GHOSINNYH HHH-43-d [e1el
60°000', 08LFHON £202/81/10

VM IVd 3 QHOJINNYH IS

SF e JHYMTHYH INTYA 3NHL SHTL3 18jol
g7iE S05L £18N0 VA AAAA)

FHYMONVH INTVA 3L SHIL3d

82106 ONIHOLYESIA - SHFHNSYIHL ALNNOD GNY THYO 8101
¥9° 900 SFFLOOND Q1 LSND £202/91/40
¥9°960's SFFLOOND GI L8ND £202/80/10

ONIHILYJSIA - SHTANSYRLL ALNNOD ONVTHYO

00°00E°E DOSSY GiV TwiLNW ALNNOD ONY YO feloL
00°00E'E VLO0N - £202 S3nd £202/E0/40

20SSY A1V TYILMW ALNNOD ONYDIVO

001991 QNN WO SHIHHOM TN f8I0L
001991 22029006 #AD10d £Z0Z/EWL0

aNNd WO SYDIUOM TV

66°604 DOLS L40SOHOIN 8oL
66°501 69 {4CSOMIIN TYMINT 2202/4272 L

Junowry otuapy 9)eqg

£20Z ‘ST AYVNYI HONOYHL 2202 ‘02 ¥3gW3030

INTWAVL ¥04 ST
Auoyny ail4 uno) puepeQ yLoN

siseg [eniaoy
£Z/8H10

v ls:0t



g afeg

00528t TIVH FONVED L60S £202/50/10
S
19°08¢ NHLNNYE XM [Blal
19°08¢ S-0L¥2LL-00-08G, #LO0V £C0CALL0
NHIW MNYS XGm
V9928t ONI FHid JHOHS LS3M 810l
¥9929°c EC0Z/E0N0
INI 3HId FHOHS L53M
05°80¢ OTI XTI THTT4L ejel
05°80€ £L62801 #1220V £20ZALLG
ITTXIHATAL
6E ¥EL FHACW-L iglot
8E°¥6) FIAHTS VHO0N £20Z/E0/10
FJUS0W-L
497656 9000 LLOZS B0
£9°6¢ £202/91/10
¥00c6 FTOHHIA Si=HO FAANAL A
39004 110Z8
0009 AHOLYTNDTY § ONISNIDIT NYOIHOIN A0 LVLS [Bjo]
6009 L&30 H3T08 - TIVH FONYHD (60T £Z0ZALLG
AHOLYINOTY 9 ONISNIIITNVOIHOIN H0 1VIS
8605y AY ANVAINGD FONYHNSNI JHYONVIS BI04
§6°06% £20¢ YT Ze0zeIel
A ANVINOD FONVENSNI QYYANYLS
Nv.mmm.ﬁ AINAOD ANV DIVYO HO4 NOISSIMINGS Y0y (El0L
V4 AN 02907 FTHO HHM £202/94/10
ALNNOD ANV IMYO 04 NOISSINIOD gvoy
Junouny oy ajeg
£207 $T AYVIINYI HONOYHL 2202 "0 ¥39IW3030 siseg [enioy
INIWAVYd 404 STTIE s
v 156}

Ryuoyny s Aunod puepieo yLoN



/ obeyq

¥6°282°68 TVi0L
00622t SV feied
junowy LB aeq

£202 ‘52 AMVNNVM HONOYHI 2262 ‘02 ¥3gN303a

INFWAVC 404 ST
fioysny a4 fjuno puepjeQ YLoN

sIseg [eniooy
£2/3L1L0

Wv el



10:35 AM

061/18/23
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
DECEMBER 23, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 9, 2023

Expense

7000 + Personnel
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 - Fult Time Employee Wages
700.7 - Fult Time Overtime Wages
704 - Officer Wages
705 - Instructor Wages
707 - Special Event Pay
708 * Duty Shift Medic
708.5 - Duty Shift Basic
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detail Pay
711 - Training Wages
712 : Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages
714 - Social Sec/FICA
7186 - Healthcare Insurancef/Fuil Time
716.5 - Health Care Savings Contrib

Totat 7000 - Personne!

7200 - Supplies
724 - Uniforims

Total 7200 - Supplies

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
757 - Fringe Benefits

Total 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 - Employee Education
815 - Payroll Services
816 - Administrative Services

Total 8000 - Contracted Services

8500 - Operating Expenses
850 - Communications

Total 8500 - Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Income

Dec 23, '22 - Jan 9, 23

6,756.38
32,461.54
320.94
1,384.58
0.00

0.00
16,207.59
22,222.00
5,842.50
0.00
2,262.20
2,214.67
6,838.13
-150.00
0.00

96,360.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
§10.64
0.00

810.64

-24.00

-24.00

97,147 .47

-97,147 17

Page 1




10:37 AM North Oakland County Fire Authority

01118123 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basis DECEMBER 31, 2022
Dec 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
1060 - A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 2,471.00
1070 - A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 61,881.05
1070.6 - A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 295,194.68
Total Accounts Receivable 359,546.73
Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FCR BAD ACCTS -218,175.214
Total Other Current Assets -218,175.21
Total Current Assets 141,371.52
TOTAL ASSETS 144,371.52
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

TITLE: 10.07 Firefighters Oath
SECTION: 10.00 Employment Practices
APPROVED: 07/16/2015

Firetighter’s Oath

I

State Name
do hereby declare,
I will support the constitution of the United States,
the constitution of the State of Michigan,
and that, as a member of the North Oakland County Fire Authority
my duty is to serve the people,
and to safeguard and preserve life and property
against fire and other perils,
I will uphold the standards of my profession,
And T accept these obligations as my responsibility

and make these promises so solemnly, freely, and upon my honor.

Dated this 23 day of January, 2023

TITLE: 10.07 Firefighters Qath

Page 4-1




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

EVALUATORS NAME -

INSTRUCTIONS: The appraisal contains 10 categories or “goals” that the Fire Chief will be evaluated on, including two
Specific Performance goals that are set annually. The Fire Chief will explain the results of each goal listed and indicate
whether the goal was MET or NOT MET. The last page of the appraisal is the Evaluation Worksheet which includes a
summary of the goal categories with a MET or NOT MET column and a comments section. A MET goal is worth 1 point. A
NOT MET goal is worth O peints. Points are added up and put into the Total Points Received box. The Points Needed box
is based on 80% of the total number of goal categories. If the total points received is 80% or more of the total points
needed, the Authority Board may grant the Chief a merit award in the amount of 3% of the Chiefs salary for that year.

The Fire Chief will submit a completed performance appraisal to the Authority Board of Trustees.

Each Board Member {Evaluator), will receive an Evaluators copy of the appraisal. The Evaluator will review the results
that the Fire Chief has submitted and score each category a MET or NOT MET response of their own. The evaluator will
then complete the Evaluation Worksheet on the last page indicating 1 point for MET and 0 points for NOT MET for each
category. The evaluator should provide appropriate commentary in the “Comments” section as to whether or not the
goal was accomplished, how it was accomplished, and/ or why it was not accomplished. All points will be added up and
totaled in the Points Received box. Each Evaluator will submit a completed evaluation worksheet to be counted towards
the Fire Chiefs final performance appraisal outcome. A motion will be requested by a Board Member, foliowed by a yay
or nay vote to approve the Fire Chiefs’ performance appraisal. If the appraisal is approved a motion will be requested by
a Board member, followed by a yay or nay vote to award a merit amount to the Fire Chief,

|. Specific Performance Obijectives / Goals Set For The Year.

The goal in section |. is set each year in the previous year’s performance appraisal. The Fire Chief will include any results
and explain each goal and whether they were met or not met.

GOAL RESULTS MET /
NOT MET
Continue to improve | We are currently going through the hiring process to hire two additional full Chief Gave
employee turn-over ltime employees which will greatly help maintain 24/7 coverage of the shifts at Score as
rates & retain highly |both of the fire stations. MET
skilled personnel. * Recruitment and retention of paid on call / part time employees still remains

difficult. In 2022 we had a total of seven Terminated employees. Three resigned
to go work for career departments, three resigned due to time commitments and
one was discharged for policy violation. However NOCFA was able to hire three Evaluators
new employees this year who are all currently active. Score:
¢ We are canvasing farther out from our district for paid on call applicants.




Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

North Oakland County Fire Authority

[Il. Management & Leadership

GOAL RESULTS MET/
NOT MET

Communication with |e | attend and participate in all Monthly Board meetings, provide insight and Chief Gave
Board — The Fire Chief [recommended actions on topics on the agenda or brought before the Board. Score as
should proactively * All significant items that affect dept. operations or the budget were presented MET
share relevant monthly. This includes developing issues or long-term issues such as vehicle
informationina replace and underfunding of the capital replacement fund,
timely manner, ¢ Unique or severe incidents are shared with the board.
seeking direction and |e Monthly run data is tabulated and presented, Evaluators
input as needed. Score:
Budget Conformance- | FY 2022 budget audit was completed and was within scope. Chief Gave
Complies with * Budget is constantly monitored and adjusted to keep within expenditures. Score as
generally accepted * Unexpected expenditures are communicated to the Board. MET
accounting practices e Any purchases over $5000 are brought to the Board for their review.
including the Board » Economical management is a priority with the budget. | revisit vendor contracts
Authorized budget. and try to re-negotiate costs regularly. This past year | switched cell phone
Implement sound carriers which resulted in a $3000 annual savings. | re-negotiated pricing with our | gyaluators
business practices in  {payroll company for a $6,000 per year savings. Retrofitted both stations lights to Score:
department LED to save on electric consumption. General janito / housekeeping supplies are
administration and bought in bulk at $ams Club, Costco or Amazon.
monitors » Awarded grant for $500,000 for new ambulances.
effectiveness.
Employee & ¢ Our administrative Officers are all highly skilled and each has their own Chief Gave
Management Team [specialties that help facilitate education, safety, and communication within the Score as
Effectiveness — department. | have encouraged each officer to use their individual talent in MET
Maintains positive & |training and motivating the staff resulting in maximum outcomes.
effective relationships | * Annual Fire and Medical academy facilitate the recruitment and early firsthand
with employees, identification of high caliber talent,
Strives to retain, and |* Minor apparatus & equipment repairs, Building repairs and landscaping are fvaluators
when necessary, done in house by our employees. We utilize their abilities to make these repairs Score:

recruit high catiber,
employees and
leaders who can
effectively establish
direction, motivate,
and gain commitment
from their staff,

while they are working a shift instead of hiring contractors.
* We offer and encourage all of employees to attend advanced education classes,
the majority of which are paid for 100% by the department.




Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

North Oakland County Fire Authority

GOAL RESULTS MET / NOT
MET
Risk Management & |+ All local, State & Federal regulations were met. Chief Gave
Compliance — + All audits completed with excellent ratings. Score as
Complies with all * Internal audits for agency licenses & certifications were completed. MET
Federal, State & Local |* Any regulatory requirements that were required to be renewed were
regulations. Liability [completed.
insurance & Workers | Legal matters or potenial legal concerns are consulted with attorneys when
Compensation audits |needed. Evaluators
are conducted. * Internal employee issues, violations and disciplinary measures are dealt with Score:
Handles legal matters {immediately and with great care and detail.
well. Makes sure all
department ficenses,
certifications and
policies are valid,
Professional » | attend a North region & County wide Fire Chiefs meeting monthly. Chief Gave
Relationships — ¢ | was again elected Treasurer for the North Oakland Mutual Aid Association. Score as
Maintains « | was again elected Treasurer for the County Chiefs MABAS 3201 and sit on the MET
relationships & is Executive Board.
active with other * | maintain good relations with surrounding Fire Department Chiefs, MSP
Local, County & State {Troopers, Holly Police, & Oakland County Sheriff's Dept.
organizations & public |» Our department has several members that are part of the Michigan Task Force | gpyaluators
officials. Team which is a State technical rescue organization that responds to both State Score:
and Federal disasters.
Ili. Fire Department Operations
MET/ NOT

GOAL RESULTS MET
Operational * All apparatus were tested per State regulations & NFPA standards. Chief Gave
Readiness — Ensures | The department was audited by MDHHS this year for medical regulation & Score as
all apparatus & readiness, and passed with No negative marks. VIET
equipment are in +Due to grant money and help from the two Townships, we purchased two new
good working order & |ambulances to replace our aging ones. We are also currently going through the
type to handie initial purchasing procedures for a new SRU and Brush truck.
expected Evaluators
emergencies. Score:




Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

North Oakland County Fire Authority

GOAL RESULTS MET /
NOT MET
Employee Readiness - |« Monthly run data reports are generated showing calls, response times, and Chief Gave
Ensures personnel number of calls per Twp. Score as
certs & licenses are up e All incidents are reviewed for proper response times to include time of call to MET
to date and valid time en-route, time it took to get on scene, time spent on scene, and time spent
Ensures personnel are {at the hospital in the case of a medical transport.
trained to operate * Personnel licenses & Certifications were internally audited twice a year,
equipment to provide |* Consistently updating operational policies / procedures and informing Evaluators
a timely and adequate |personne! of changes. Score:
response to all *» Fire, Rescue & EMS training is conducted twice a week.
emergencies. * SAFER grant allows us to give a longevity stipend to our employees,
Implements measures |» Recruitment of new employees is ongoing.
to retain experienced |e Shift personnel are required to train on a different piece of equipment /
and valued employees |apparatus every shift that they work to be as proficient as possible.
and oversees an
effective and on-going
recruitment program.
Personal Readiness - |+ | respond to as many incidents as needed. | am on call 24 hours a day in case of Chief Gave
The Fire Chief a critical type call. Score as
personally maintains {+ | attend department trainings regularly. MET
appropriate + Handle all scheduing changes including, time off and trade requests and keep
certifications and hours restricted to try and keep overtime at a minimum.
participates in drills, {» Handle all payroll and benefit administration.
incidents, and ¢ Oversee all record keeping and accounting. Evaluators
continuing education. [ | am very proficient in Word, Excel and powerpoint. This past year due to the Score:
payroll change, , a new way o keep track of wages and hours was needed. 1 was
abie to create a very detailed and interactive excel spreadsheet that has many
variables and formulas in it.
* Manage all of the new IAFF Union changes.
Community - Ensures |+ We hold annual openhouse which gets a great turn out from the public. Chief Gave
that department’s * Participate in many events throughout the year in our community as well as Score as
community out-reach |other neighboring communities. MET
programs are effective|s Teach first aid and CPR classes to the local schools teaching staff.
& informative.
Evaluators

Score:




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2022 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

EVALUATION WORSHEET
I. Specific Performance Obijectives / Goals Set For The Year
Met-1
GOAL Not Met -0 Evaluators Comments Section
Chief Evaluator

Continue to improve employee
turn-over rates & retain highly 1
skilled personnel

ll. Management & Leadership

Communication with Board 1

Budget Confarmance 1

Employee & Management Team

Effectiveness !
Risk Management & Compliance 1
Professional Relationships 1

til. Fire Department Operations

Operational Readiness - 1
Egquipment
Employee Readiness 1
Personal Readiness 1
Community 1
Total Points Recevied - Chief Evaluator Points Needed to meet 80%
Merit is awarded at 80% of Met 10 q
goals




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES
TiTLE; 30.07 Workers Compensation
SECTION: 30.00 Compensation & Benefits
APPROVED: 07/16/2015 REVISED: 1/23/2023

L PURPOSE

To provide workers compensation benefits for a work-related medical condition as
required by law.

. SCOPE
This policy applies to all employees of NOCFA.

1. POLICY
It is the Authority’s policy to provide and promote a safe and healthy work place for
employees. In the event of work-related injury or illness, the Authority will arrange for
immediate medical attention, and will encourage the employee to return to work as soon

as medically feasible. All employees of the NOCFA are insured and are provided benefits
under the Workers’ Compensation Act.

V. GUIDELINES

A. The Authority is committed to providing a safe and healthy workplace. The
prevention of accidents, injuries, and illnesses is the primary objective, It is the
responsibility of both employees and management to comply with occupational
safety and health standards, as well as hazard identification and elimination,
which are applicable to their own actions and job responsibilities.

B. Employees are required to immediately report to their supervisor any injury or
iliness that is attributable to work, regardless of the severity.

C An Authority representative shall maintain frequent contact with an injured or ill
employee to provide support and encouragement in the recovery process.

D. It is the Authority’s goal to return injured employees to their original jobs as soon
as it is medically feasible. However, if a paid on call and /or part time injured
employee is unable to perform all the duties of their original job, they are not
permitted to return to work until they are able to perform their full work duties
and are given permission to do so by their attending physician. The Authority only
provides light duty assignments to full time / career employees.

E. Worker's Compensation provides three types of benefits:

TITLE: 30.07 Workers Compensation Page 4-1




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

1. Compensation — When an employee is unable to work due to a disability
arising out of employment, the employee is eligible for payments as set
forth by State law. Payment begins after a seven-calendar day waiting
period. The practice of the Authority is to purchase a policy that does not
coordinate with other disability polices the authority may purchase, with
the intent to make up as much for the employee total income loss as
possible, within the authority ability to purchase this insurance coverage
expansion.

2. Medical Payments — Payments for medical attention, inciuding
hospitalization, doctor’s fees, etc. which are necessitated because of work-
related injury or iliness are paid in accordance with State law.

3. Awards — If partial or permanent disability results from injury or illness
arising out of employment, a further award may be made by the insurance
carrier in accordance with State law.

In the event an employee suffers a work-related injury or illness and leaves work
due to such an event, the employee shall be paid for the entire scheduled shift.

Under most circumstances, except in cases requiring urgent emergency care, the
Authority shall require an employee with a work-related injury or iliness to have
their initial medical appointment with the Authority appointed physician as a
condition of filing a Workers’ Compensation claim on behalf of the employee. if
the employee chooses not to be seen by the recommended physician, the
employee may be denied eligibility for Workers’ Compensation benefits.

Any employee who has been absent due to a work-related injury or iliness may be
required to provide fitness-for-duty certification from a qualified health care
provider as a condition of reinstatement. A fitness-for-duty examination, which
demands professional expertise in the areas of occupational safety and health as
they relate to emergency services, may be conducted by the Authority appointed
physician, and shall be paid for by the Authority. Employees shall cooperate,
participate, and comply with the medical evaluation process or eligibility for
workers’ compensation benefits may be denied.

Determination of eligibility for Workers' Compensation benefits shall be at the
discretion of the Worker’s Compensation carrier,

TITLE: 30.07 Workers Compensation Page 4-2




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

1. An employee who is on Worker’'s Compensation may also be deemed eligible for
coverage under the Family and Medical Leave Act. The Worker’s Compensation
Leave and Family Medical Leave may run concurrently.

V. PROCEDURE FOR FILING A WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIM

A. The employee is to immediately notify the supervisor {or in the supervisor’'s
absence, another member of management) of any work-related injury or illness.
The employee and supervisor must both complete and sign a “Supervisor’s Report
of Accident” form and submit it to the Safety Officer or the Fire Chief within 24
hours,

B. The supervisor shall obtain pertinent information about the injury or iliness,
notation of accident details, unsafe acts and conditions, witness statements, and
remedies to prevent similar occurrences in the future.

C. The Safety Officer or the Fire Chief shall notify the Workers’ Compensation carrier
and provide necessary reports, as required by law.

D. Subsequent to the Authority filing the claim report, the Workers’ Compensation
carrier shall send forms directly to the employee for completion and submission
in order to process payments as necessary.

E. The Station Officer will complete the current required MIOSHA forms such as the
MIOSHA 300 LOG OF WORK RELATED INJURIES AND ILLNESSES and MIOSHA 301
INJURY AND ILLNESS INCIDENT REPORT. Completed forms will be reviewed by the
Safety Officer and entered on form 300A SUMMARY OF WORK-RELATED INJURIES
AND ILLNESSES in January of the following year for February posting.

TITLE: 30.07 Workers Compensation Page 4-3




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

TITLE: 30.08 Limited Duty Work
SECTION: 30.00 Compensation & Benefits
APPROVED: 01/23/2023

L PURPOSE

To establish the policy and provisions for light duty. This policy applies only to full time /
career employees of The Authority.

il SCOPE

The Light Duty Work Program is designed to keep an employee involved within the
department by utilizing the skills of injured, ill, or other related conditions of career
personnel during rehabilitation. At the discretion of the employer, Light duty assignments
are available to career employees with medical disabilities due to on or off duty injuries
or illnesses.

Physicians and physical therapists familiar with the job requirements of firefighters shall
decide the functional capabilities of personnel after injuries, illnesses.

ll. POLICY
Permanent light duty assignments or accommodation agreements shall not be made. Any
light duty assignment that is required due to an employee’s inability to perform the duties
required of his or her position shall be limited to the equivalent of 6 months from the date
of injury and will not exceed 1092 hours worked.

V. PROCEDURES FOR LIGHT DUTY ASSIGNMENTS

A. Any employee being treated for a job-related injury shall notify the Fire Chief
immediately when he or she is released to light duty.

B. Any employee released for light duty shall be placed on no more than a 40-hour
week {Monday-Friday), with the consent of the treating physician. The Fire Chief

will establish the working times.

C. Assignments shall follow the treating physician's guidelines in conjunction with
State of Michigan Workers' Compensation Laws.

D. Employees shall be required to provide medical status report updates following
each physician’s visit.

E, Overtime compensation will not be approved.

F. Annual leave time shall be granted as normal; requests will be submitted at least
one day before the leave day(s) is requested. Any leave already approved during

TITLE: 30.08 Limited Duty Work Page 10-1




North Oakland County Fire Authority

POLICIES

the time that the employee is expected to be on light duty shall be reported to the
Fire Chief when the employee first reports for light duty.

G. A Platoon Employee while on the light duty program, may need to have their
annual leave time and sick time accrual adjusted to fit the Administrative
Employee leave time allowances. Changes to leave time will be calculated based
on the total length of the light duty period that the employee worked.

H. Personnel released from light duty to full and unrestricted duty shall immediately
notify the Fire Chief. In order to return to full active duty, the employee shall have
the written approval of the treating physician.

TITLE: 30.08 Limited Duty Work Page 10-2




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

December-22

Total Incidents 88
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 2
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 63
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 3
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 2
Hazardous Cond. 1
Service Call 5
Good Intent 5
False Calls 5
Severe Weather
Other 2
Total Calls 88
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 6
MUTUAL AID FIRE 2
MISC I
Total 9
Total EMS Related Calls 69
Total NOCFA Transports 52
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 17

Total Employees 41
Full Time 10
Part time / Paid on Call 31
Paramedic's 15
EMT's 23
MFR's 3
Employees out on leave 1
Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated fast 0
month

Employees Hired last
month

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.7 30
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 78 | Rose Twp. 41
lly Twp. 32
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 9 Holly Twp
Total Runs 87 I-75 5




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Run Data For 2022

2022 | 2021 2020 2019
Total Incidents 1098 1282 1102 1071
Incident Summary
Structure / Other Fires 13 3 11
Vehicle Fires 7 9 8
Brush / Outdoor Fires 6 12 5
EMS Medicals 670 762 709 604
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 60 62 68 49
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 44 45 23 46
Hazardous Cond. 20 62 39 39
Service Call 101 124 129 152
Good Intent 90 84 69 99
False Calls 39 39 37 56
Severe Weather 46 79 8 0
Other 2 1 1 2
Total 1098 1282 1102 1071
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 70 123 70 56
MUTUAL AID FIRE 41 65 39 54
MISC 1 8 0 0
Total 112 196 109 110
EMS Incidents
Total EMS Related Calls 773 807 749 640
Total NOCFA Transports 500 524 472 450
Other Agency Transported 0 8 0 0
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 275 275 277 190
Average Response Time to 7.9 Min, 7.3 Min. 7.2 Min. 7.1 Min.
Emergent Calls: 365 calls 439 calls 375 calls 379 calls
Holly Twp. Total Runs 470 499 478 498
Rose Twp. Total runs 457 532 488 404
I-75 Total Runs 59 55 35 59
Out of District Runs 112 196 101 110




